INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G0OI026363)
Regd.Office:Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave, 50-B,
Chanakyapuri, New Delhi~ 110021, Phone: 011-24100385

E-mail: info@irfc.nic.in, Website:www.irfc.nic.in

No.: IRFC/Bonds/Trustee/Indian Bank/2021 November 8, 2021

Asstt. General Manager,
Indian Bank,

New Delhi Main Branch,
G-41 Connaught Circus,
New Delhi- 110001

Part | (General Requirement)

In compliance with various disclosure requirements provided under Debenture Trust Deed entered into between IRFC and
Indian Bank the applicable provisions of *Companies Act, 20137, *Companics (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules
20147, *SEBI (Issuc and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 2021°, *SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and ‘SEBI (Debenture Trustee) Regulations 19937, as amended from time lo time, we
furnish the required information for your needful:

iro Particulars Issue No.1

i Issue Size (Rs. in million) Refer Annexure 'Y
2 Public/Rights/ Privately Placed Refer Annexure Y’
3 Listed/Unlisted Refer Annexure 'Y’
+ Secured/Unsecured Refer Annexure 'Y’
5 Credit Rating as on date state,revision if any and immediate previous ratings No change in rating
6 Date of Opening of Issue Complied

7 Date of Closure of Issue Complied

8 Date of Allotment

Refer Annexure 'Y"
9 Date of Dispatch of Bonds/Debentures/Credit of Bonds/Debentures to Bond/Debenture | On the date  of
' Holder’s Demat Account allotment of the bonds

10 CDSL/NSDL Letters to be Provided Already provided

11 Date of Execution of Debenture Trustee Agreement Complied
12 Date of Execution of Trust Deed Complied

No  secured  bonds
13 Date of Registration with ROC (ROC Certificate to be provided) issued in  halt year

ended Sept 30, 2021

Form GNL 2, PAS 3 along with Information Memorandum/SDD/ PAS 4 and PAS S

14 along with challan filed with the Registrar of Companics. Confirmation the said filing Complied
has been done within 30 days from the date of Information Memorandum.
Form PAS 5 along with Information Memorandum filed with SEBI along with
15 acknowledgement receipl. Confirmation the said filing has been done within 30 days | Complied
from the date of Information Memorandum,
Form MGT14 in respect of the sharcholder and board resolution for issue of debentures .
. along with challan filed with Registrar of Companies Complied
Please attached an updated list of Debenture holders registered in the Register of _ .
Debenture Holders including Issuc size, Name(s) of Debenture Holder, Address. | Lrovided by RTA to
" Contact No. and email 1D, In case no complaints have been received, a confirmation | "¢ fustee on monthly
thereol. basis.

Details of complaints/grievances
Complaints/Grievances pending for the previous quarter

NIL




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.
(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G01026363)

Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floar, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave, 50-B,

Chanakyapuri, New Delhi~ 110021, Phone: 011-24100385
E-mail: info@irfc.nic.in, Website: www.irfc.nic.in

Complaints/Grievances pending for the current quanrter 410
Resolved/Unresolved 410
No. of complaints pending at the end of Quarter (for more than 30 days) NIL

Reason and Step taken to resolve the pending complaints (if pending beyond 30
days of receipt of grievance)

Management Confirmations:

A Certificate cum Confirmation duly signed by Authorized Representative of the

Caopy of Certificate as

19 Company to the effect that: was  submilted under
Reg 57 (5) of SEBI
LODR is enclosed
ISIN No
Due date of redemption and/or interest (falling in the quarter)
Paid/unpaid (date of payment, if paid, reasons if not paid)
Next due date for the payment of Interest / principal
Management Confirmations:
20 A Certificate cum Confirmation duly signed by Authorized Representative of the
Company to the effect that :-
NA. According to the
Companies {Share
Capilal and
Debentures) Rules,
2014, or NBFCs
registered with the RBI
under Section 435- 1 A of
the RBI (Amendment)
5 Debenture redemption reserve (in case not applicable, please mentioned reason for the | Act, 1997 no DRR is
- sume) required in Case of
privately placed
debentures. Therefore,
creation of DRR is not
envisaged against the
Bonds being issued
under the terms of this
Privale Placement
Memorandum.
22 Security and Insurance (Refer Note -1) NA
The assets of the Company and of the guarantors, if any, which are available by way
of security/cashllows/profits ave sufficient to discharge the claims of the debenture
a holders as and when they become due and that such assets are free from any other
encumbrances except those which are specifically agreed to by the debenture holders
(Fumished Yes/No)
All the Insurance policies obtained are valid, enforceable and cover the risks as
required under the Information Memorandum/Debenture Trust Deed and are endorsed
in favour of Debenture Trustee as ‘loss Payee’. The premium in respect of the
following insurance policies have been paid.
b Policy No.

Coverage (Rs.)

Period & expiry date

Status of Endorsement




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G01026363)

Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave, 50-B,
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22 Statutory Confirmation by the issuer (As per Annexure B)

Copies of the following information/documents (to be attached): -

Asset cover Certificate along with the details to be certified by the external agency | Annexure “A’° o be
appointed by SBICAP Trustee Company Limited (Note 2) (As per Annexure A) shared shortly

Annexure A 1o be

i. | Asset cover ratio Required
i ! shared shortly

Annexure ‘A’ to be

ii. | Asset cover ratio maintained
shared shortly

A statement of value of pledged securities- -to be certified by the external agency

appointed by SBICAP Trustee Company Limited (Note -3) i

A statement of value of Debt Service Reserve Account or any other form of security -
25 -to be certified by the external agency appointed by SBICAP Trustee Company | NA
Limited (Note -3)

Net worth certificate of personal guarantors [if any] --to be certified by the external

agency appointed by SBICAP Trustee Company Limited (Note -5) HA

Financials/value of corporate guarantor [If any] prepared on basis of audited financial
27 statement etc. of the guarantors - {o be certified by the external agency appointed by | NA
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited (Note -6)

Valuation report and title search report for immovable and movable secured assets -io
28 be certified by the external agency appointed by SBICAP Trustee Company Limited | NA
(Note -7)

A one-time certificate from the statutory auditor of the Company with respeet to the
use of the proceeds raised through the issue of Debentures as and when such proceeds
30 have been completely deployed toward the proposed end-uses:

1) Periodical reports from lead bank regarding progress of the Project

(i) In respect of utilization of funds during the implementation period of the project.

Annexure ‘C’ to be
shared shortly

Note
Note 1 Applicable for Secured Debentures
Note 2 To be submitted within 30 days from the end of cach quarter in the format as provided under Annexure

A of the SEBI Circular, bearing reference number SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230 dated
12.11.2020 (Applicable in case Secured Non-convertible Securities).

Note 3-4 To be submitted within 30 days from the end of each quarter as per the SEBI Circular, bearing reference
number SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230 dated 12.11.2020 (Applicable in case Secured
Non-convertible Securities)

Note § To be submitted within 30 days from end of the second and fourth quarter as per the SEBI Circular,
bearing reference number SEBI/ 110/ MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230 dated 12.11.2020 (Applicable
in case Secured Non-Convertible Securities).

Note 6-7 To be submitted within 45 days from end of each financial year as per the SEBI Circular, bearing
reference number SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/ CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 20207230 dated 12.11.2020.
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Annexure B

The Issuer hereby declares the following: (below points which are not applicable, please mark as NA)

I

p

6.

9.

There is no default in payment of interest and redemption and any other monies.
There is no significant change in composition of Board of Directors.

All requisite information / documents indicated as per conditions precedent/subsequent in debenture
document/s in respect of NCD are submitted from time to time.

There are no events or information or happenings which may have a bearing on the
performance/operation of the Company. or there is no price sensitive information or any action as
per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that may affect the
payment of interest or redemption of the Debentures.

Company has submitted the pre-authorisation as per SEBI Circular on Operational circular dated
10.08.2021 bearing reference no SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2021/613 and if there is any change in the
provided bank details same will be shared within 1working day as specified in the said circular.

Company has complied with the provisions of Companies Act, Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the listing agreement with
stock exchange, trust deed and all other regulations issued by SEBI pertaining to debt issue from
time to time.

Security Documents executed by the Company remain valid (including but not limited to the
purpose of and as provided in Limitation Act 1963), subsisting and binding upon the Company. NA

There is no Delay or Failure to create security (if any), with detailed reasons for delay or default in
security creation and the timelines within which the same shall be created. NA

Any additional covenants of the issue (including side letters, accelerated payment clause, etc.) and
status thereof has been furnished to Debenture Trustee/Debenture Holders.

. There is no amalgamation, demerger, merger or corporate restructuring or reconstruction scheme

proposed by the Company.

. There are no changes in the nature and conduct of the business by the Company.

. There is no Outstanding litigations. orders, directions, notices, of court/tribunal affecting, or likely

to materially affect the interests of the Debenture Holders or the assets, mortgaged and charged
under security creation documents, if any. No

. Proposals, i'any placed before the board of directors for seeking alteration in the form or nature or

rights or privileges of the Debentures or in the due dates on which interest or redemption are payable,
it any. No

. There are no events or information or happenings which may have a bearing on the

performance/operation of the Company. or there is no price sensitive information or any action as
per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that may affect the
payment of interest or redemption of the Debentures. No

. Details of Corporate Debt Restructuring (if any): No




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) {CIN : L659100L198660|026363)

Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave, 50-8,
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16.

18.
19,
20,

22,

For and on behalf of,
Indian Railway Finance Corporation Ltd.

(Rakhi Dua)
Additional General Manager (Finance)- 11, %ﬁ

Details of lenders/creditors joining or entering into Inter Creditor Agreement as per RBI guidelines,
including all such information/ documents required to be submitted by the Company to the RBI on
an annual basis in respect of such Financial Year, as applicable. No

. Details of Fraud/defaults by promoter or key managerial personnel or by Issuer Company or arrest

of key managerial personnel or promoter. No
Details of one-time settlement with any bank/Any other Creditor (if any). No
Details of Reference to Insolvency or a petition (if any) filed by any creditor. No

We confirm that a functional website containing, amongst others, Email address for grievance
redressal and other relevant details and Name of the debenture trustees with full contact details is
maintained by the Company. Yes

. All information and reports including compliance reports filed by the Company. Yes

The information, report, notices, call letters, circulars, proceedings, ete., concerning non-convertible
securities. Yes

Place: Delhi
Date: November 8, 2021




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G01026363)

Regd. Office; Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave, 50-B,
Chanakyapuri, New Delhi - 110021, Phone: 011-24100385
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Part 1L{LODR Requirement

:z:; Particulars Issue No.1 (ISIN)
I Type of entity (NBFC/HFC/F1/Other) NBFC
2 Issue Size (Rs. in crore) Refer Annexure Y’
9 Public/Rights/ Privately Placed Refer Annexure *Y’
4 Listed/Unlisted Refer Annexure *Y’
5 Secured/Unsecured Refer Amnexure *Y”
6 Credit Rating and change in credit rating (if any) Letter from Credit Rating Agency along | No change in rating
with rationale for revision (if any)
CRISIL- AAA/Stable
7 Name(s) of Rating Agency CARE- AAA/Stable
ICRA- AAA/Stable
8 ISIN (All outstanding ISINs as on 30* September 2021) Refer Annexure °Y”
Un-audited or audited financial results for the Quarter ended September 30, 2021, signed
by Statutory Auditor.
[*In case of issuers whose accounts are audited by the Comptroller and Auditor General Results for half year
9 of India: the report shall be provided by any Practicing Chartered Accountant. ] ended Sept 30, 2021
Confirmation of Half=yearly results shall be taken on record by the Board of Directors and attached
signed by the Managing Director / Executive Directors within 45 days from the end of
Quarter, [Note: Refer regulation 52 of SEBI LODR]
10 Value of book debts / receivables certified by the statutory auditor [Note -10] NA
1 Please specify purpose of utilization of Proceeds (deviations, if any) | Note -11] Refer Annexure *D’
12 Debt-equity ratio 8.81
13 Debt Service Coverage Ratio [Not applicable to Banks or /NBFCs/ Housing Finance NA
Companies registered with the Reserve Bank of India.] )
Interest Service Coverage Ratio [Not applicable to Banks /NBFCs/ Housing Finance
14 4 : . : e ot NA
Companies registered with the Reserve Bank of India.]
15 g;benmm Redemption Reserve (DRR) and Debenture Redemption Fund (DRF): (Table Refer Table *A’
16 Net worth of the company Rs.3.89,171.24 million
17 Net profit afler tax Rs.30,034.32 million
18 Earnings per share 2.30
19 Current ratio NA
2 Long term debt to working capital NA
21 Bad debts to Account receivable ratio NA
22 Current liability ratio NA
23 Total debts to total assets 0.84
24 Debtors™ turnover NA
25 | Inventory turnover NA
26 Operating margin (%) 32.39
27 Net profit margin (%) 32.39
28 Sector specific equivalent ratios, as applicable =




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD,
(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G01026363)

Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave, 50-B,

Chanakyapuri, New Delhi ~ 110021, Phone: 011-24100385
E-mail: info@irfc.nic.in, Website: www.irfc.nic.in

Please confirm the Status of compliance with the covenants of the Offer

29 - . o “omplie
Document/Information Memorandum/Debenture Trustee Deed ete, Complied
A copy of the Statement indicating the utilization of issue proceeds of non-convertible
30 securities on quarterly basis. (The same shall be submitted to STCL within forty - five Annexure ‘C’ to be
) days from the end of each quarter till the time the issue proceeds have been fully utilised shared shortly
or the purpose for which these proceeds were raised has been achieved.
1 In case of any material deviation in the use of proceeds as compared to the objects of the Refer Annexure *D’
i issue, the same shall be indicated as per Annexure D ' 3
32 | Details of Recovery Expense Fund (Table B) Refer Table *B’
13 Details of Accounts/tunds to be maintained in case of Municipal Debt Securities ~ NA
o Applicable for Municipal Bonds (Table C)
34 Financials/value of guarantor prepared on basis of audited financial statement ete, of the NA
Guarantor (secured by way of corporate guarantee)
35 Please provide Certificate of eonfirmation from Authorized Representative of the
i Company for the below and specify Yes/No for the same:
NA. No secured bonds
36 Security in terms of Information Memorandum/Debenture Trust Deed created within doe issued in half year
) date (Yes/No) ended September 30,
2021
37 Details of pending security (if any) -~ (Yes or No) NA
38 Reasons for delay (waiver ifany) - (Yes or No) NA
Copy of Certificate as
: » . : ; was  submitt mn
Please provide Certificate of confirmation from Authorized Representative of the ey ed-. ' 'de{
39 N , ; : Reg 57 (4yand 57 (5) of
Company for the below and specify Yes/No for the same and dates as applicable: . g
’ SEBI LODR is
enclosed
Due date (s) for the payment of interest/principal (falling in the previous quarter)
Payment of interest/principal on due date (Yes/No)
Reasons for delay (if any)
Hease provide ifice: 3 g CS("’ vhe N
Please provide Cerflﬁcate of confirmation from Authorized Representative of t Ceritficats attached
(i) Company and specify dates and reason for the below:
' Due date (s) for the payment of interest/principal (falling in the forthcoming quarter)
Reasons for change (if any)
Please provide certificates/undertaking for below mentioned points:
Tl el 13 ny e §. 4 g } » ‘tm‘ﬂ 3 s trer 5 : .
The audited fmanc_ml results, along with the s(fuumly audi s report, the daru.(ﬁ()fy Refer Annual Report
annual report, profit and loss accounts, balance sheets (Audited Results) - [NOTE -12}
. ; " - . | Results for half year
. Certified true copy of the letter submitted to the stock exchange in terms of Reg. 54(2) of B ,)} .;
40 i i i i & : ® ended Sept 30, 2021
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 2013 Jle s
= attached
:’;art Information to be submitted to the Debenture Trustee (Regulation 56)
A copy of the annual report at the same time as it is issued along with a copy of certificate
from the auditors in respect of wtilisation of funds during the implementation period of
the project for which {I:e fum{s It_ave bzfcfz rmsefl: by . Annual Report already
41 In case of debentures issued for financing working capital or general corporate purposes Sl
or for capital raising purposes the copy of the auditor's certificate to be submitted at the
end of each financial year till the funds have been fully utilised or the purpose for which
these funds were intended has been achieved.
42 A copy of all notices, resolutions and circulars relating to- Complied
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(i) New issue of non-convertible debt securities at the same time as they are sent to
shareholders/ holders of non-convertible debt securities,

(i1) The meetings of halders of non-convertible debt securities at the same time as they
are sent to the holders of non-convertible debt securities or advertised in the media
including those relating to proceedings of the meetings,

43

Intimations regarding: Complied

(i) Any revision in the rating.

(ii) Any default in timely payment of interest or redemption or both in respect of the non-
convertible debt securities.

(ii1) Failure to create charge on the assets.

(iv) All covenants of the issue (including side letters, accelerated payment clause, etc.)

44

A half-yearly certificate regarding maintenance of hundred percent asset cover or Higher
asset cover as per the terms of offer document/ lnformation Memorandum and/or
Debenture Trust Deed, including compliance with all the covenants, in respect of listed | Annexure *C’ to be
non-convertible debt securities, by fite statutory auuditor, along with the financial results, shared shortly
as per Annexure C (the submission of half yearly cerfificate is not applicable where
bonds are secured by a povernment gaaraniee). [Note — 14]

Disclose to the Debenture Trustee at the samie time as it has intimated to the stock
exchange, all material events and/or information as disclosed under regulation 51 of these
regulations in so far as it relates to the intevest, principal, issue and terms of non- Complied
convertible debt securities, rating, creation of charge on the assets, notices, resolutions and
meetings of holders of non-convertible debt securities.

Part | Confirmation about the Information to be submitted to the Debenture holders

111

(Regulation §8)

46

Soft copies of the full annual reports to all the holders of non-convertible securities who
have registered their email address(es) either with the listed entity or with any depository; Complied
INOTE -13]

47

Hard copy of statement containing the salient features of all the documents, as specified in
Section 136 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder to those holders of non- Complied
convertible Securities who have not so registered

48

Hard copies of full annual reports to those holders of Non-Convertible Securities and.

Complied
who request for the same

49

Notice(s) of all meetings of holders of non-convertible debt securities specifically stating
that the provisions for appointment of proxy as mentioned in Section 105 of the Companies No meeting held
Act, 2013, shall be applicable for such meeting [NOTE- 15} :

Proxy forms to holders of non-convertible debt securities which shall be worded in such a
manner that holders of these securities may vote either for or against each resolution No meeting held
INOTE-16]

Notes:

Note - 10 Where the debentures are secured by receivables/book debts

Note - 11 Enclose format for deviation and variation as per Annexure ‘D’ to the SEBI circular
(SEB/HO/DDHS/08/2020 dated January 17, 2020.) In case the debentures are issued for
financing working capital to be submitted at end of each financial year. The said format is also
attached hereunder as Appendix. [Refer Annexure D)

Note - 12 | This is an annual requirement, thus to be included as per the FY followed by the issuer
company

Note — 13 Regulation 58 (1)(a) of LODR
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Note — 14 Regulation 36(1)(d) of SEBILODR [Refer Annexure C)
Note — 18 Regulation 58 (2) of LODR
Note — 16 Regulation 38 (3) of LODR
Note - 17 As per SEBI Circular Dated November 12, 2020, bearing reference No. SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD/
CRADT/ CIR/ P/ 2020/230
Table A
1. Details of Debenture Redemption Reserve (If applicable):
Series / Amount of issue | DRR required to be | DRR created up to Funds invested for debentures
Tranche Rs. (In Cr.) created Rs. (In Cr.) | 31.03.2021 maturing during the year
Rs. (In Cr)
NA
2. Details of Debenture Reserve Fund (DRF) for debentures maturing during 2021-22:
(If applicable)
' Rs. (In Cr.)
Series /| ISIN Date of maturity | Amount of DRF DRF Method of DRF Remarks on
Tranche during 2021-22 maturity during reguired to created and | invested or Deficiency
2021-22 be invested invested deposited in DRF if
any.,
NA
Table B
3. Details of Recovery Expense Fund
Rs. (In Cr)
Sr. [Name of the Listed Type of Issue Issue Size Size/ Value ofjAny addition in the  Details of usage of |Additional
No. |Entity (including Public/ Privately recovery fund Recovery Expense  fthe funds, ifany,  [Remarks
1SINs) Placed) maintained  fund during the during the quarter
quarter
I, |Indian Railway Finance |[The bonds issued in [Refer Rs.25,00,000 No No -
Corporation Limited  [the quarter ended  JAnnexure
September 30, 2021 X’
are privately placed
4. Accounts/ funds to be maintained in case of Municipal Debt Securities (if Applicable)
~ Rs. (In Cr)
Sr. [Name of the Listed [Type of Issue  [Issue Size [Size/ Value of Fund/account maintained Action taken by
No.  [Entity Public/ - : —debenture trustee, if any
Privately No lien escrow {Interest Sinking fund (in case of shortfall etc.)
Placed) account payment account
pccount
NA
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Annexure D

Appendix
Statement of Deviation or Variation

Nanie of listed entity

Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited

Mode of Fund Raising

Private Placement

Type of instrument

Non-Convertible Debentures

Date of Raising Funds

Refer Annexure *Y’

Amount Raised

Refer Annexure *Y’

Report filed for half year ended

September 30, 2021

Is there a Deviation / Variation in use of funds raised? No
Whether any approval is required to vary the objects of the | NA
issue stated in the prospectus/ offer document?

If yes, details of the approval so required? NA
Date of approval NA
Explanation for the Deviation / Variation NA
Comments of the audit committee after review NA
Comments of the auditors, it any NA
Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has | NA
been a deviation, in the following table:

Original Modified Original Moditied Funds Amount of Remarks,
Object Object, i | Allocation allocation, Utilised Deviation/Variation if any
any if any for the half year

according to

applicable object

{(INR Crores and in %)
NA

Deviation could mean:

(a) Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised
(b) Deviation in the amount of funds actually wiilized as against what was originally disclosed.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of,
Indian Railway Finance Corporation Ltd,

o2 —

(Rakhi Dua)
Additional General Manager (Finance)- l]
Encl: As stated




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

Annexure Y
SLNO [ISIN_CODE SERIES |Pvt/Public |[Listed/ Secured/ Date of Maturity Date |Rate of Int| Outstanding amount as
Unlisted Unsecured Allotment on September 30, 2021
{Rs. in million)
1 INEOS3FO9EK4 53B Pvt Listed Secured 29-Nov-2006 29-Nov-2021 8.68 2,250.00
2 INEQOS3FO9EL2 53C Pvt Listed Secured 29-Nov-2006 29-Nov-2026 8.75 4,100.00
3 INEOS3FO9ENS 54A Pvt Listed Secured 07-Jun-2007 07-1un-2022 9.95 1,500.00
4 INEOS3FO9EQG 54B Pvt Listed Secured 07-Jun-2007 07-Jun-2027 10.04 3,200.00
5 INEOS3FO9FD6 550 Pvt Listed Secured 07-Jun-2007 07-lun-2022 9.86 330.00
6 INEOS3FO9FIS 57 Pvt Listed Secured 28-Sep-2007 28-Sep-2022 9.66 2,000.00
7 INEO53FQ9FK1 58A Pvt Listed Secured 25-0Oct-2007 29-0ct-2022 9.20 5,000.00
8 INEO53FO9FPO 61A Pvt Listed Secured 11-Sep-2008 11-Sep-2023 10.70 6,150.00
9 INEOS3FO9FS4 62B Pvt Listed Secured 26-Dec-2008 26-Dec-2023 8.50 2,850.00
10 INEOS3FO9FVS 63B Pvt Listed Secured 15-Jan-2009 15-Jan-2024 8.65 3,150.00
11 |INEOS3FO9GL7 65M Pvt Listed Secured 27-Apr-2009 27-Apr-2022 8.20 600.00
12 |INEOS3FO9GM5  |65N Pvt Listed Secured 27-Apr-2009 27-Apr-2023 8.20 600.00
13 INEOS3FO9GN3 1650 Pvt Listed Secured 27-Apr-2009 27-Apr-2024 8.20 600.00
14  |INEOS3F09GQ6 |67 A Pvt Listed Secured 03-Feb-2010 03-Feb-2025 8.65 2,000.00
15 |INEOS3FO9GR4 (67 B Pvt Listed Secured 03-Feb-2010 03-Feb-2030 8.80 3,850.00
16  |INEOS3F09GV6 |69 Pvt Listed Secured 10-Mar-2010 10-Mar-2025 8.95 6,000.00
17  |INEOS3F09GX2  |70AA Pvt Listed Secured 04-May-2010 04-May-2030 8.79 14,100.00
18 |INEOS3F09GYO  |70A Pvt Listed Secured 04-May-2010 04-May-2031 8.72 150.00
19  |INEOS3F09GZ7 708 Pvt Listed Secured 04-May-2010 04-May-2032 8.72 150.00
20  [INEO53FO9HA8 |70C Pvt Listed Secured 04-May-2010 04-May-2033 8.72 150.00
21 |INEOS3F09HB6  |70D Pvt Listed Secured 04-May-2010 04-May-2034 8.72 150.00
22 |INEOS3FQ9HC4  |70E Pvt Listed Secured 04-May-2010 04-May-2035 8.72 150.00 L
23 |INEO53FQ9HD2 |71A Pvt Listed Secured 14-May-2010 14-May-2031 8.83 2,200.00 &\\@g
24  |INEO53FO9HEQ |71B Pvt Listed Secured 14-May-2010 14-May-2032 8.83 ' 2,200.00 Q:b
25 INEOS3FO9HF7 71C Pvt Listed Secured 14-May-2010 14-May-2033 8.83 2,200.00.




SLNO |ISIN_CODE SERIES |Pvt/Public |Listed/ Secured/ Date of Maturity Date |Rate of Int| Outstanding amount as
Unlisted Unsecured Allotment on September 30, 2021
(Rs. in million)

26 INEOS3FO9HGS  {71D Pvt Listed Secured 14-May-2010 14-May-2034 8.83 2,200.00
27 INEQ53F09HH3  |71E Pvt Listed Secured 14-May-2010 14-May-2035 8.83 2,200.00
28 INEOS53FOSHM3 |74 Pvt Listed Secured 29-Mar-2011 29-Mar-2026 9.09 10,760.00
29 INEOS3FO9HN1 |75 Pvt Listed Secured 31-Mar-2011 31-Mar-2026 9.09 1,500.00
30 INEO53F09HP6 76 A Pvt Listed Secured 10-May-2011 10-May-2026 9.33 2,550.00
31 INEOS3FOOHQ4  |76B Pvt Listed Secured 10-May-2011 10-May-2031 9.47 9,950.00
32 INEQS3FOSHTS 79 Pvt Listed Secured 08-Nov-2011 08-Nov-2021 7.55 5,396.00
33 INEOS3FO9HUG 79A Pvt Listed Secured 08-Nov-2011 08-Nov-2026 7.77 1,815.10
34 INEO53F07520 80 Public Listed Secured 23-Feb-2012 23-Feb-2022 8.00/8.15 31,732.38
35 INEO53F07538 80 A Public Listed Secured 23-Feb-2012 23-Feb-2027 8.10/8.30 30,956.52
Total Outstanding 164,790.00

W /\3@\&&




Flat No.: 4, Pki-G-4, [st Floor.
Opp. Jain Bharti Medal Schooi
Sector- 16, Rohini. Deihi-110089

Muohile: 9873473616, 9353071440

LED ACCOUNTANTS | Phone: 011-27882573,43512994

Email: kbdsandco@gmaticom

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

Based on the examination of books of accounts and other relevant records/documents of Indian Railway
Finance Covporation Limited ("Listed Entity") having its registered office at Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd
Floor. Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave, 50-B, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi ~ 110021, we hereby certify that:

2y The listed entity has vide its Board Resolution and information memorandum/ offer document and under
various Debenture Trust Deeds, has issued the following listed debt securities:

ISIN Private  Placement/Public | Secured/ Unsecured Sanctioned Amount
Issue

Refer Sheet *1”

b)Y Asset Cover for listed debt securities:

i. The financial information as on 30-09-2021 has been extracted from the books of accounts for the
period ended 30-09-2021 and other relevant records of the listed entity;

ii. The assets of the listed entity in respect of secured lending provide coverage of 1.55 times of the interest
and principal amount, which is in accordance with the terms of issue/ debenture trust deed (calculation
as per statement of asset cover ratio for the Secured debt securities - table — 1)

ii. After maintaining the asset coverage as required for secured lending, the surplus assets have been
allocated to the unsecured lenders. After this allocation, the total assets of the listed entity in respect of
unsecured lending provide coverage of 1.33 times of the principal, (calculation as per statement of asset
coverage ratio available for the unsecured debt securities - table — 11) (as per requirement of Regulation
54 read with Regulation 56(1)(d) of LODR Regulations).

Table —I:
- Sr.  Particulars Amount
- No. (Rs. in
Millions)
i Total assets available for secured Debt Securities’ — (secured by pari | A | 3.866.617.80

passu charge on assels)
(memlon the share of Debt Securities’ charge holders)
e Pmput\ Plant & Lqmpmcm (Fixed assets) - movable/immovable " NA
property elc.




§ ¢ Loans Jadvances given (net of provisions, NPAs

and 5
portolio). Debt Securitics, other credit ex, tended cie,

Receivables mn,ludnn, interest acerued on Term loan/ | [ el
i Securi ities ete

lm ulmumh )

»axh and cash uuumlcnh and other current/ Non- -CHITENE i

Mm! lmrm\\u”sv through issue of secured Debt Securities (secured by

;‘.m passu charge on assets)

Debt bu_,unl;cf% tProvide details as per table below)

IND < AS adjustment Tor effective Interest rate on securcd
Debt Securities

- Interest acerued/payable on secured Debt Securitics

- Asset Cov uaw Ratio

CL100% or higher  as

the
- memorandum/ debenture trust deed)

per terms  of

<) down

s501s

offer  document/information

A |

860.617.40

2.48%.614.96

 2.414.658.09

$38.79
73.118.08

[.55% |

“lalue of assets required for maintaining asset cover as prescribed is Rs.2,529,195.56 million as aguinst
the total assets available Rs. 3,866,617.80 million. After allvcating surplus assets of Rs.1,337,421.94 million
10 the unsecured lenders, the asset coverage ratio for secured lenders would be 1.02:1.

ISIN wise details

o BN Facility  [rype of | Sanctioned | Outstanding | Cover Assets
: charge Amount | Amount As | Required | Required
! | con  30-09-
% 2021
: Refer ‘Sheet 1”
Table - I1
S.No. | Particulars Amount

(Rs. in Millions)

Net assets of the listed entity available for unsecured lenders ( Propesty
Plant :

& Equipment (excluding intangible assets and prepaid expenses) +
Investments + Cash & Bank Balances + Other current/ non-current

assets excluding deferred tax assets (-) Total assets available for

secured lenders/creditors on pari passu/exclusive charge basis under

the above heads (-) unsecured current/ non-current labilities (-)
interest accrued/ payable on unsecured borrowings)

ii. Surplus assets available for unsecured lenders afier mamtammg,
assel cover ratio of 100% for secured lenders

133742194

22.647.65

Total Assets available

A 1,360.069.59

iii. | Total Borrowings (unsecured) B 1,020,822.78
5 Term l()an ) .

"""""""""" Non- cmwcmble Dn.bt SLcurme% ‘388 583.37
5 Unsecared short term loan 57 120.00

Other Borrowings

s IND - AS adjustment for effective Interest rateon
unsecured borrowings

66,614.66
- 8,504.75




v Assets Coverage Ratio
C(100%  or  higher as

3 > per the terms  of
g Document/Information Memorandum/ Debenture Trust Deed)

T
Offer %

“wpns

ok

¢) We further hereby certify that;

We have examined the compliances made by the listed entity in respect of the covenants/terms

of the issue of the listed debt securities (NCD’s) and certify that such covenants/terms of the
issue have been complied by the listed entity.

During the period ended 30.09.2021, Taxable, unsecured, listed bonds of Rs.1.36,679 million

were raised by the listed entity by way of Private Placement and were utilised for the purpose
for which it was raised.

For KBDS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
" FRN: 323288E

o

(CA Dashrath Kumar Singﬁ);
Partner

Membership No.: 060030

UDIN: 21060030AAAAFB3037
Place: New Delhi

Date: 05" November 2021




Details of Bonds as on 30.09.2021
8. No.|Series No. ISIN Private Secured/ Facility Type of charge Sanctioned | Outstanding amount | Cover required | Assets required
Placement/ unsecured amount {Rs, In as on 30th
Public Issue Millions]  |September, 2021 {Rs.
in Millions)
1 |53B INEOS3FO9EK4 VT Securad Non-Convertible Pari-passu 2,250.00 2,340.43 | 1time ofthe 2,340.43
Bonds in the nature of outstanding
Debentures amount of Bonds
2 53¢ INEOS3FOSELZ PVY Secured ~do- -do- 4,100.00 4,266.11 -do- 4,266.11
3 (544 INEQS3FOSENSE PVT Secured -do- -do- 1,500.00 1,569.10 -do- 1,565.10
4 |548 INEDS3FOSECS PVT Secured -do- -db- 3,200.00 3,348.76 -do- 3,348.75
5 {550 INEQS3FOSFDE PVT Secured ~do- -do- 330.00 345,07 -do- 345.07
6 |57 INEQS3FOSFIS PYT Secured -do- -do- 10,000.00 2,089.45 1.25 of the 2,611.82
outstanding {
amount of Bonds
7 i58A INEQS3FDOFKL PYT Secured -do- ~do- 5,000.00 5,212.99 -do- 6,515.23
8 [6l1A INEQS3FOSFPE PVT Secursd -do- -do- 6,150.00 6,454.69 -do- 3,068.36
9 |628B INEQS3FOSF54 PVT Secured -do- -do- 2,850.00 2,962.17 -do- 3,702,71
10 {638 INEQS3F0SFVE PVT Secured -do- -do- 3,150.00 3,276.16 -do- 4,095.20
11 165M INEDS3FOSGLY PVT Secured -da- -do- 600.00 622.78 ~do- 778.48 |
12 {65N INEQS3FOSGMS YT Secured -do- -do- 600.00 622.78 -do- 778.48
13 |650 INEDS3FOSGNZ VT Secured -do- -do- 600.00 622.78 -do- 778.48
14 67 A INEQS2F0SGQO8 PVT Secured -do- ~do- 2,000.00 2,080.10 -do- 2,600.13
15 _|678 INEGS3FO9GR4 PVT Secured -do- -do- 3,850.00 4,006.87 -do- 5,008.58
16 (69 INEQS3FO9GVE PYT Secured -do- -do- 6,000.00 6,248.64 -do- 7,810.80
17 [70AA INEQS3FOSGKZ PVT Secured -do- -do- 14,100.00 14,673.85 -do- 18,342.32
18 |70A INEOS3FO9GYD PYT Secured -do- -do- 150.00 156.06 -do- 195.07
18 |708 INEDS3FOSGZ7 PVT Secured -do- -do- 150.00 156.06 -do- 195.07
20 |70C INEOS3FOSHAZ VT Secured -do- -do- 150.00 156.06 -do- 195.07
21 70D INEQS3F09HBE PVT Secured -do- -do- 150.00 156.06 -do- 195.07
22 |70E INEDS3FOSHCA PVT Secured -do- -do- 150.00 156.06 -do- 195.07
23 |71A INEOS3FO9HD2 PVT Secured -do- -do- 2,200.00 2,288.95 ~do- 2,862.43
24 {718 INEQS3FOSHED pYT Secured -do- -do- 2,200.00 2,289.95 ~do- 2,862.43
25 171€ INEOS3FO9HF7? PVT Secured -do- -do- 2,200.00 2,289.95 ~do- 2,862,431
26 {71D INEOS3FO9HGS PVT Secured -do- -do- 2,200.00 2,289.95 ~do- 2,862.43]
27 |71E INEOS3FO9HH3 PVT Secured ~do- -do- 2,200.00 2,289.95 -do- 2,86243] ..\
28 |74 INEOS3FO9HM3 PVT Secured -do- -do- 10,760.00 11,212.87 ~do- 14,016.08|
29 175 INEO53F09HN1 PVT Secured -do- -do- 1,500.00 1,563.13 -do- 1,953.91
30 |76A INEOS3FO9HPE PVT Secured -do- -do- 2,550.00 2,660.16 -do- 3,325.20| "




}
Vo. Series No- iy Prevate Sceured/ Facility Type of charge Sanctioned Outs;-andiné_afr;;t;;{ “Cover required | Assets required
Placement/ unsecured amount {Rs. in as on 30th
Public Issue Millions]  |September, 2021 {Rs.
In iillions)
31 76B INECS3FO9HQO4 PVT Secured -do- ~do- 9,950.00 16'386_23 o ~do- 12,982.85
1;‘ 75 INEOS3FO9HTS PVT Secured “do- o 5.396.00 578777 | -do- 7,234.71
21 |79A INEOS3FO9HUS PVT Secured -do- —do- 1,915.10 2,058.20 -do- 2,572.74
35 180 INEOS3F07520 Public Secured ~-do- ~do- 31,732.38 34,178.31 -do- 42,722.89
36 180A “IINEO53F07538 Public Secured -do- -do- 30,956.52 33,373.64 -do- 41,717.05
37 181 INEOS3FOSHV4 VT Secured ~do- -do- 2,560.00 2,737.50 1 time of the 2,737.50
outstanding
amount of Bonds
—’3_8" 81A INEQS3FOSHW2 PVT Secured -do- -do- 667.00 71434 -do- 714.34
39 82 INEO53FO9HX0 VT Secured -do- ~do- 410.00 438.47 -do- 438.47
40 i82A [NEOS3FO9HYS PVT Secured ~-do- -do- 300.00 321.29 -do- 321.29
41 (83 INEQS3FO8HZS PVT Secured -do- -do- 300.00 320.83 -do-~ 320.83
42 |83A INEDS3FOSIAS PVT Secured -do- -do- 950.00 1,017.51 -do- 1.037.51
43 184 INEOS3FO8IB4 PVT Secured -do- -do- 4,999.00 5,346.08 -do- 5,346.08
44 |85 INEQS3FOSIC2 PVT Secured ~-do- ~-do- 950.00 1,015.69 -do- 1,015.69
45 |86 INEQS3F07561 Public Secured ~-do- -do- 28,144.80 30,095.02 -do- 30,095.02 |
46 {86 A INEOS3F07578 Public Secured -do- -do- 25,588.10 27,406.44 -do- 27,40&44;
47 (87 INEQS3F07587 Public Secured -do- -do- 1,651.70 1,762.29 -do- 1,762.28!
48 |87 A INEQS3F07585 public Secured ~do- -do- 2,638.84 2,819.44 -do- 2,8189.44 :
49 {88 INEQS3F07603 PVT Secured -do- -do- 11,000.00 11,449.73 ~-do- 11,449.73
50 {89 INEOS3F07611 PVT Securad -do- ~do- 4,870.00 5,058.28 -do- 5,058.28 |
51 {89A INEQS3F07628 PYT Secured -do- -do- 7,380.00 7,669.77 -do- 7,668.77
52 {90 INEQ53F07637 PVT Secured -do- -do- 570.00 592.04 -do- 592.04
53 [90A INEOS3F07645 PVT Secured -do- ~do- 550.00 571.59 -do- 57159
54 {91 INEQS3F07652 Public Secured -do- -do- 17,783.21 18,460.86 -do- 18,460.86
55 (91 A INEQS3F07678 Public Secured -do- -do- 5,262.55 5,468.74 -do- S,468.74
56 (92 INEOS3F07660 Public Secured -do- -do- 10,901.87 11,325.88 ~do- 11,325.88
57 192 A INEQS3F07686 public Secured -do- -do- 6,883.59 7,158.37 -do- 7,158.37
58 |93A INEOS3F07694 PYT Secured ~do- -do- 16,500.00 17,153.20 -do- 17,153.20
59 [94A INEQ53F07702 PVT Secured -do- -do- 130.00 135.15 -do- 135.15
60 {95 INEOS3F07710 Public Secured ~do- -do- 2,311.52 2,398.17 -gdo- 2,399.17
61 95 A INEOS3F07736 Public Secured -do- -do- 1,297.38 1,348.00 -do- 1,348.00
62 |96 INEQS3F07728 public Secured ~do- -do- 9,479.13 9,857.90 -do- 9 857.90
63 |96 A |INEOS3F07744 public _|Secured “do- “do- 4,364.14 4,543.10 o ai e
64 {89 INEQS3F07777 PVT Secured -do- -do- 11,390.00 11,769.18 -do- 11'769.18
65 [100 INEOS3F07785 PVT Secured -do- -do- 3,290.00 3,398.92 -do- 3‘398.92
66 |102 INEO53F07793 Public Secured -do- -do- 3,674.74 3,924.58 -do- 3.924.58




g

’ i,g;» No. ISIN ng‘é&‘”&?ﬁ%m S
Publie fssue Z arge Sanctioned Ouvi;;;:«fi;;;maum Cover required | Assets required |
amount (Rs. In as on 30th \
Millions)  |September, 2021 (Rs. !
INEOS3F07827 Public  Isecureq 1 i) 2
INEOS3FO7801 puggg“*wmw - ! N 1
INEO53FO7835 Public Secored “’33“’2%’2-‘?? 3,94325 -do- 3,948,553 |
INEOS3F07819 Public WEZEGE{M M_m”io,742.i[; 22,013.328 -go- ?2,21358
(NEOS3F07843 Public S — S s - 1151276 -chei- Ll,flz. 8
. |Secured | 2,944.16 3,149.42 -do- 3,149.42
INEOS3F07868 PV TIsecured 3,696.34 3,961.20 -do- _; 3,561.20
INEOS3FO7876 Public Secured 10,500.00 11,210.85 -do- 11,210.85
INEOS3F07892 Public Secured ] 485.97 518.87 -do- 518.87
INEOS3F07884 Public Secured 1,907.14 2,040.59 “do- 2.040.59 |
INEO53F07900 Public Secured 10,163.76 10,882.14 -do- 10,832.14
INEOS3F07934 PVT Secitad 11,943,123 12,809.80 -do- 12,809.90 ]
INEQ53F07942 PVT P — 6,500.00 6,952.55 -do- §,552:55|
INEOS3F07983 = e 20,000.00 21,288.60 -do- 2128860
INEOS3FO7AAT VT Securced ;212,330.00 31,721.25 -do- 31,721.25% |
ey T ,000.00 22,762.95 -do- 22,762.95
Secured 20,500.00 21,190.05 “do- 21,150.05 |
INEUTSEC /AL S PVT Secured 17,450.00 18,042.23 ~do- , 18,042.23
INEOS3F07AD1 PVT Secured 9,350.00 10,027.95 -do- | 10,027.95
INEOS3FO7AY7 PVT Securad 30,000.00 32,437.77 -do- 32,437.77|
INEOS3FO7AZ4 PVT Secured 28,454.00 30,752.46 -do- 30,752.45|
INEOS3FO7BAS PVT Secured 22,365.00 24,203 .86 -do- 24,203.86 |
INEOS3FO78B3 PVT Secured 25,000.00 26,983.39 ~do- 26,983.39 |
INEOS3FO7BC1 PVT Secured 30,000.00 32,408.92 -do- { 32,408.92 1
INEGS3FO7BDS VT Secured 30,000.00 32,394.49 -do- 32,394.49 |
INEOS3FO7BET VT Secured 25,000.00 26,978.58 -do- 26,978.58 |
INEO53FO7BRS PVT Secured 30,000.00 31,104.29 -do- 31,104.29
INEOS3FO7BS7 PUT Jo— ~do- ~do- 21,200.00 21,970.55 -do- 21,970.55 |
INEOS3FO7BTS VT Secured -do- -do- 24,556.00 25,413.28 -do- | 25,413.28|
INEOS3FO7BU3 Y Secured ~do- -do- 25,920.00 26,817.70 -do- l 26,817.70
INEOS3FO7BVL SUT Secured “do- -do- 21,070.00 21,799.73 -do- 21,799.73|
INEOS3FO7BWS VT ocured do- -do- 27,070.00 28,010.03 -do- 28,010.03 |
INEOS3FO7BX7 PVT Secured -do- -do- 24,549.00 26,331.36 -do- 26,331.36 |
INEOS3FO7BYS o Secured ~do- -do- 15,800.00 16,947.14 -do- ] 16,947.14
INEOS3FO7872 PVT Secured -do- -do- 30,000.00 31,901.17 -do- 31,901.17 |
100 [148 INEOS3FG5CAS v erured -do- -do- 30,000.00 32,042.53 -do- 32,042.53|
101 [147 INEOS3FO7CB1 PVT Secured -do- -do- 8,470.00 9,039.34 -do-
102 {149 INEOS3FO7CCO PVT Secured -do- -do- 31,900.00 32,814.27 -do-
103 |150 INEOS3FO7CD7 PVT Secured -do- -do- 25,650.00 26,469.46 -do- 26,469.46 |
104 [151 INEDS3F07CQ3 ey Secured “do- -do- 30,000.00 30,934.82 -do- 30,934.82|




151N Private See - -
” Placement/ u‘:t:t:z(:-id “aeh Type of charge Sanctioned | OQutstanding amoun\\ Cover required | Assets required |
Public Issue amount (Rs. In as on 30th
Millions} September, 2021 {Rs.
in Miflions) \k
T ——
sturec -do- -do- 59,912.00 63,701.15 -do- § 6370115 |
INEOS3FO7CT3 :

PVT Secured -do- -do- 46,520.00 49,174.06 -do- | 49,174.06

INEO53F07CU1 PVT Secured -do- -do- 30'000.00 30,985.91 -do- | 30,985.91

INEOS3FO7CV9 PVT Secured “do- do 19,545.00 | 30,386.66 | “do- | 20,386.66 |

110 |157 INEOS3FO7CW7 PVT  |Secured “do- e 13,750.00 14,223.90 | -do- | 14,223.90|
111 (158 INEOS3F08098 PVT Unsecured -do- Not applicable 19,940.00 20,394.42 | -do- | 20,394.42 |

112 159 INEOS3F08106 PVT Unsecured ~do- do- 29,809.00 30,225.39 | -do- | 30,225.39
113 160 INEOS3F08114 PVT Unsecured -do- -do- 46,930.00 47,499.45 | -do- | 47,499.45 |
114 1161 INEQ53F08122 PVT Unsecured “do- do- 40,000.00 | 20,235.09 | “do- | 40,235.09 |

14,24,943.84 14,89,680.41 15,30,261.32




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G0I1026363)

Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave,
50-B, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi —~ 110021, Phone: 011-24100385

E-mail: info@irfc.nic.in, Website: www.irfc.nic.in

No.: IRFC/Bonds/Q2/2021 Dated: 11" October, 2021

The Managing Director, The Managing Director,
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., BSE Lid.,

“Exchange Plaza”, Mumbai — 400 051
Bandra-kurla Complex,
Bandra (E),

Mumbai — 400051

Dear Sir/f Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 57 (5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

In pursuance to Regulation 57 (5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
(Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2015 please find below the interest payment/ redemption
details for the quarter ending September, 2021.

8. ISIN Series Date of | Nature of Payment | Amount in Rs.
No. Payment
1 INEOS3FO9HS0 | 78 28.07.2021 | Redemption  cum | 15,40,21,80,750.00
Interest Payment
2 INEOS3FO9FI5 | 57 (Part- | 28.09.2021 | Partial Redemption | 2,08,76,01,640.00
4) cum Interest
Payment

Request you to kindly take note of the above.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully
For Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited

W/

(Rakhi Dua) o~ *
Addl. General Manager (Finance)-I| \\:ﬁx’("‘Q




« INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.
(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : LE5910DL1986G01026363)
Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic
Enclave, 50-B, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi — 110021, Phone: 011-24100385
E-mail: info@irfc.nic.in, Website: www.irfc.nic.in

No.: IRFC/Bonds/Q3/2021

Dated; 23 September, 2021

The Managing Director,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,

“Exchange Plaza”,
Bandra-kurla Complex,
Bandra (E),

Mumbai — 400051

The Managing Director,
BSE Ltd.,
Mumbai - 400 051

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 57 (4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

In pursuance to Regulation 57 (4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
(Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2015 please find below the interest payment/ redemption
details for the quarter ending December, 2021.

8. ISIN Series Date of | Nature of Payment
No. Payment ,
1 INEQO53FO9EK4 | 53B 16.10,2021 Interest Payment
29.11.2021 ‘| Redemption cum Interest
Payment
2 INEOS3FO9EL2 53¢C 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
3 INEOS3FO9ENS | 54 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
4 INEQ53FO9EOE | 54 B 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
5 INEOS3FO9FD6 | 650 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
8 INEO53F09FI5 57 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
7 INEQ53F09FK1 58 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
8 INEQ53F09FPO | 61 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
9 INEO53F09F S4 62B 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
10 INEOS3FO9FV8 | 63 B 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
11 INEOS3FO9GL7 | 65 M 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
12 INEO53F09GM5 | 65 N 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
13 INEOS3FO9GN3 | 650 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
14 INEDOS3F09GQ6 | 67 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
156 INEO53F09GR4 | 67 B 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
16 INEO53FO09GVE | 69 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
17 INEOSB3F09GX2 | 70 AA 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
18 INEO53F09GYD | 70 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
19 INEOS3F09GZ7 | 70 B 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
20 INEOS53FO9HA8 | 70C 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
21 INEOS3FO9HB6 | 70D 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
22 INEOS3FO9HC4 | 70 E 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
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INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G0OI026363)

Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic
Enclave, 50-8, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi —~ 110021, Phone: 011-24100385
E-mail: info@irfc.nic.in, Website: www.irfc.nic.in .

23 INEQ53F09HD2 | 71 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
24 INEOS3FO9HEO | 71 B 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
25 INEQOS3FO9HF7 71C 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
26 INEOS3FOSHGS | 71 D 16.10.2021 | Interest Payment
27 INEOS3FO9HH3 | 71E 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
28 INEOS3FOOHM3 | 74 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
29 INEOS3FO9HN1 | 75 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
30 INEOS3FO9HPS | 76 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
31 INEO53F0SHQ4 | 76 B 16.10,2021 Interest Payment
32 INEOS3FOSHTS8 | 79 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
08.11.2021 Redemption cum Interest
- Payment
33 INEOS3FOOHUSB | 79 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
34 INEO53F07520 80 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
35 INEO53FQ7538 80 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
36 INEOS53FOOHV4 | 81 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
37 INEOS3FO9HW2 | 81 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
38 INEO53FQ9HX0 | 82 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
39 INEO53FOOHY8 | 82 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
40 INEO53FO9HZS | 83 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
41 INEO53F091AS 83 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
42 INEO53F091B4 84 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
43 INEO5S3F0SIC2 85 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
44 INEO53F07561 86 16,10.2021 Interest Payment
45 INEO53F07579 86 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
46 INEO53F07587 87 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
47 INEOS3F07595 87 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
48 INEO53F07793 102 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
49 INEOS3F07827 102 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
50 INEO53F07801 103 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
51 INEOS3F07835 103 A 16.10.2021 interest Payment
52 INEO53F07819 104 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
53 INEQS3F07843 104 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
54 INEOS3F07868 106 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
55 INEO53F07876 107 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
56 INEOS3F07892 107 A 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
57 INEO53F07884 108 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
58 INEO53F073800 108 A 16.10,2021 Interest Payment
59 INEOS3F07934 113 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
08.11.2021 Redemption cum Interest
Payment
60 INEOS3F07942 114 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
24.11.2021 Redemption cum Interest
A Payment
51 INEOS3F07983 118 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
62 INEO53FO07AD1 124 16.10.2021 Interest Payment
63 INEO53FO7AY7 129 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
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« INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : LE5910DL1986G01026363)
Regd. Office: Room Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok, Diplomatic
Enclave, 50-8, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi — 110021, Phone: 011-24100385
E-mail: info@irfc.nic.in, Website: www.irfc.nic.in

64 INEQS3F07AZ4 130 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
65 INEQS53FO07BAS 131 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
66 INEO53FO7BB3 | 132 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
67 INEO53F07BC1 133 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
68 INEOS3F07BD9 134 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
69 INEOS3FO7BE7 135 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
70 INEOS3FO7BX7 | 143 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
71 INEOS3FO7BYS | 144 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
72 INEO53F07BZ2 145 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
73 INEOS3FO7CA3 | 148 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
74 INEOS3F07CB1 147 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
75 INEOS3FO7CS5 | 153 18.10.2021 Inlerest Payment
76 INEOS3FO7CT3 | 154 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
77 INEOS3FO7CU1 155 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
78 INEO53FO7CVE | 156 18.10.2021 Interest Payment
79 INEOS3FO7CW7 | 157 18.10.2021 Interest Payment

Request you {o kindly take note of the above.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully
For Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited

\t>

(Rakhi Dua) o
Addl. General Manager (Finance)-Il || ’\\\,3\\‘&
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INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.

(A Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L65910DL1986G0I026363)
Regd. Office : Room Nos. 1316 — 1349, 3rd Floor, The Ashok, Diplomatic Enclave:- 50-B, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi-110021
Phone : 011-24100385, E-mail : info@irfc.nic.in, Website : www.irfc.nic.in

No: IRFC/SE/2021-22/48 . 15t November, 2021
National Stock Exchange of India Limited L BSE Limited
Listing department, Exchange Plaza, Listing Dept / Dept of Corporate Services,
Bandra- Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) P] Towers, Dalal Street, !
Mumbai- 400 051 Mumbai -400 001
Scrip Symbol: IRFC Scrip Code: 543257

Sub: OQutcome of Meeting of the Board of directors held on Monday, 15 November, 2021

Sir/ Madam,

This is to inform that pursuant to the applicable provisions of SEBI (LODR]) Regulations, 2015, the Board
of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on Monday, 1st November, 2021 inter alia, considercd
and approved the following:

1. Approval of the Unaudited Financial Results for the quarter and half year ended 30
September, 2021

Pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, this is to
inform that Board of Directors considered and approved the Un-audited Financial Results of the Company
and other financial statements namely Cash Flow Statement for the quarter and half year ended 30th
September, 2021 and Balance Sheet as on that date along with Statutory Auditor’s Limited Review Report
thereon.

2. Declaration of Interim Dividend

Pursuant to Regulation 30 and 43 of the SEBI ‘(LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time,
this is to inform that the Board of Directors have declared an Interim Dividend of Rs. 0.77/- (Rupecs
Seventy Seven Paisa only) per equity share of Rs 10/ each,

Further, as informed vide letter dated 20th October, 2021, the “Record date” for determining eligibility of
shareholders for payment of the said interim Dividend, as declared by the Board is Thursday, 11th
November, 2021,

The dividend will be paid in the account of the shareholder(s) or the dividend warrant(s) in respect
thereof will be dispatched on or after 234 November, 2021.

Shareholder(s) are kindly requested to update/ submit details for TDS on dividend to Registrar and
Transfer Agent of the Company at irfc@beetalfinancial.com on or before 11 November, 2021.

The meeting commenced at 12:15 P.M. and concluded at ] 2§ PM.

This is submitted for your information and record.

Thanking You,
For Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited /3

o>

(Vijay Babulal Shirode)
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Encl: As Above




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise)

CIN L653100L1986G0ID26363

Registered Dftfice: Roam Nos. 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok Diplomatic Enclave, 50-B, Chanakyapuri New Delhl -110021

Extract of Staterment of Unaudited Financial Results for the quarter and half year ended 30 September 2021

Quarter Ended Half Year Ended _ Year Ended
particutars 30 September 2021 | 30 june 2021 |30 Seplembg‘f 2020] 30 Septembier 2021 | 308 ber 2020| 31 March 2021
{Unaudited) {L dited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited] {Audited} {Audited) |

{ inevmue From QOperations 46,900.19 45,815.64 37,138.88 92,715.83 73,831,20 1,57,704,72
i Net Profit for the period (befare Tax and Exceptional items) 15,014.81 15,018.51 9,950.33 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,161,31
{1 WNet Profit for the period betore Tax (after Excegtional items] 15,014.81 15,018.51 4,950.33 30,033.32 18,868.41 44,161,31
{tv Nel Profit for the period after Tax {after Exceptional itarns) 15,014.81 15,018.51 9,950.33 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,161.31
{v) Total Comprehensive income for the periad [comprising Profit for the period after tax and Gther 15,006.29 1503113 9,940,58 30,037.42 18,872.65 44,176.07

Comprehensive Income after tax]
{vi Paid up Equity Share Capital {Face Value of Rs. 10/~ Per Share) 1,30,685.06 1,30,685.06 1,18,804.60 1,30,685.06 1,18,804.60 1,30,685.06
VI Other Equity Excluding Revaluation Reserves as per balance sheet 1,58,486.18. 2,43478.89 1,98,065.07 2,58,486.18 1,98,065.07 2,28,448,76
(Vi) |Securities Premium Account 19,008.74 19,008.74 - 19,008.74 - 19,008.74
1%} Net Worth 3,89,171.24]  3,74,164.95 3,16,869.67 3,89,171.24 3,16,868.67 3.59,133.82
{X} Oebt Equity Ratio 8.81] 8.78) 7.74 .81 7.74 9.00
{X1) Earning Per Share (of Rs. 10 each)

{Bafore Initial Public Offer]

- Basic {Rs.) 115 1,15 0.84 2.30 159 3.66

- Diluted {Rs.] 1.18 1.15 0.84 2.30 1.59 1.66

{After initial Public Offer)

- Basic {Rs.) 115 118 0.84 130 1.59 3.66

- Dijuted {Rs,} 115 1,18 0.84 2.30 159 3,66
Nate:

1 The abave ig an extract of the detailed format for the gquarter and half year ended 30 September 2021 financial results fifed with the stock exchange under regulation 33 of the SEB: [Listing Obligation and isclasure]
Hequiraments) Reguiations, 2015, The full format of the quarter and half year ended 30 September 2031 finaricial results is availsble on the website of the stock exchanges {www.bszindia com and www.nsei 43 com} and
the website of the Company {wwwirfo.nicind.

2 Previcus periods figures have been régrouped/rearranged h idered ¥.

3 Sharehoiders holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to update thelr racords such as tax residential status, and permanent account aumbier (PAN), and register their email addresses, mobile numbers and nthe
details with the relavart depositories thraugh their dep! y parti Sharehoidars holding shares in ghysical mods are requested furnish-deysil he Company's registrar and share transier agent, Beatal Firngial
& Computer Sarvites (P} Ltd at irfe@beetalfinancisl.com % w o o~

{Amitabh Banerfde)
Chisirman & Managng
L659100L1988 -

Place: New Delbt DIN: 03315375

Dated: 1 November 2021

%\ 601026363

oy

Impontant Notice: Member are requested to registerfupdate their E-mail 1D with company/Cepasitory participants/Company’

A
s Registrar & Trans! @W\&J 'd tor sending official documents through
‘aw 03\‘(\

#email in tuture,




INDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

{4 Govarnment of India Enterpeise)

CiN L65910DL1 986601026363

Registecad Qffice: Boom Nos 1316 - 1349, 3vd Floor, Hotel The Ashok Diplomalic Enciave, SO-B, Chanakyapur] New Deihi-110021

Statement of Standalone Unaudited Financial Results for the quarter and half year ended 30th September , 2021

{Amounts In millions of INR, unless stated otherwise)
Quarter Ended Half Year Ended Yest Ended
e AT 3 +
Particulars % s'g;;“b" somnezoz1 | 20 o o Ll 31 March 2021
{Unaudited] Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Unaudited) (Audited) {Audited)*
Revenue from Operations
i Interest lncome 18.516.0% 1660141 BA45.1% 33,117.4% 17,162.76 38,436.59
(il Dividend lncome 0.99 147 2.32 2486 32 251
(i} Lease Income 30,383.15 29,212.76 2889152 54,595.91 56, 681.12 31826562
(i} Total Revenue Fram Operations 46,900.1% 45,815.64 37,138.99 92,715.83 73,831.20 1,57,704.72
) Other income .21 D41 289 0.62 213 3.9
() Totat income (1411 46,300.40 4581605 37,141 68 92,716,453 7383393 157,708.62
Expenses
i} Finance Costs 3157029 30,734.93 27,00292 £2,308.22 %4,400.80 1,12.370,53
{iif  impaionent ob Fisancial Instumants 1382 {22.68) 13.94 i8.76} 14,36} 27.38
(if]  Emplaves Benefit Expense 21.66 18.00 13.92 39,66 26,54 7847
tivl  Depreciation, Amari and i 31.05 iror 117 62,06 234 44.32
(¢l Other Expenses 4 %
~Corporate Sotial Respansibility {CSR] 21836 * 150.96 21636 513.02 934.4%
- Others 3131 35.28 8.44 §6.53 2818 92.39
(V] Yotal Expenses 33,B85.59 30,796.54 77,9135 62,662.13 53,965.52 113547.31
(V)  Pratit Before Exceptional items and Tax (Hli- V) 15.014.81 15,019.51 ¥,950.33 3003432 14,86841 44,151.31
(V) Exceptional Rems - - x . £ .
(Vil}  Profit Before Tax (V- Vi) 15,014.81 15,019.51 9,950.33 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,181.31
{VI} Tax Expense
~Current Tax * - - -
- Deferred Yax - - - “ .
- Adiustment for Earlier Years - - - -
Total Tax Expenses « -
(1%} Peofis for the Period From Continuing Qperations {Vii- VIl 15,014.81 15,019.51 9.850.33 30,034.32 18.868.41 44,361.31
{X)  Profit from Discontinuad Operations - - - .
{XI)  Tax Expense of Diccontinued Operations % . -
(X} Profit from Discontinued Oparations {After Tax] [X-XI} - - - - . .
(X1 profit for the Pariod {IXeXil) 15,014.81 15,019.51 9,950.33 30,034.32 18,868 41 44,161.31
{1V} Othar Comprehensive fncome
(A) {1} iRems that wili not be reclassified to profit of loss
- - Rermeasurement of defined benefit plans 0.27 0.27 .56 054 517 9.03
<R er of Eauity t . 879 1135 (1031} 2.56 497 14.75
{ii} ncome tax refating to items that will be reclassified to profit or tass
« Remeasurerment of defined benefit plans > - - - *
=R of Eauity | $ * . * ¢ =
Subtotal (A} {852} 1162 (8.75) 3.10 4.24 14.78
(B} (i} ftems that will be ceclassified o profit urioss .
(i) Incorm tax refating (o items that will be recfassified to profit or loss 2
Subtotal (8} 2 - > . hd s
[XV) Other Comprehensive Income (A + 8) 18.52) 1162 13.75) 3.10 424 14.76
{XV1) Total Comprehensive Incoma foe the Year (XVEXII} 15,006.29 15,031.13 5,940.58 30,037.42 18,872.65 43,176,07
(%11} Paid uo Equity Shere Capitaf [Face Value of Rs. 10/- Per Share) 1,30 685 .06 1.30,685.06 1,18 804 .60 1,30,685.06 3.18.804.60 1,30,685.G8
{Xvill Other Equity Excluding Revaluation Reserves 25 per balance sheet 3,58,486.18 1.43.479.89 1,98,085.07 2,58,486.18 1,98,66%.07 2,28 AR TH
{XIX) The applicable Analytical Ratios and other disclosures are as under:
Farnings pee equity share {Face Valoe of Rs. 10/ per shaye)
{Befora Initis] Pulilic Offer) |
~ Bagic (R¥] 148 115 084 2.30 159 3.66
- Diluted {Rs.} 118 115 .84 230 159 366
{After Initial Public Offer}
- Basic (Rs.) 115 114 0.84 230 1.5% 3.68
~ Difuted {Rs.} 135 115 0.84 230 159 366
Dabt Equity Ratic 8L 878 174 BEL .34 2.00
Total debty to 10tal assets .82 0385 .84 0.86 0.84 @85
Opersting Profit Margin 3201 3278 2678 3238 25.5% 18.00
Nat Profit Margin 32.0% 3378 25.79 3239 25.58 28.00
Capital-to-risk weighted assets ratio - * # A64.9% 43392 42046
(XX} Additional information
Percentase of shares held by Govermnient of India 8536 B6.I6 180.00 86.36 16000 5536
Ket Worth 3,89.173.24 3,74,164.95 3,16.869.67 KECREF B 3,16.889.67 3,59.133.82
RIS ARR/SLabia I AAATSabie] CHs: ARASS LAt CRISIL: ARR/S1able TR ARATI AL Chs AR St
Credit Rating ICRA: ABRISUehd HRAT ARASSEable sk A R BAR] ARl CRA ARRSSH Al
LARL: i CARE; JStatis CAKE: St abi CARE: J 2. AAAISEabie) LaitE: AR Stk

*Ses Note na. 10
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THGTAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

[A Government of Indla Enterprise)

CIN 165810DL1986G01026363

Tegistered Ofice: Room Nos 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok Diplomatic Enciave, 50-8, Chanakyapuri New Delhi-110021

Standalone Statements of Assats & Liabilities

L5140 AL AL BAS S

{Amvounts in millions of INR, unless stated otherviise)
As ot Ax at Asat

Total Finsnclal Linkilives

Non-Financial Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities {Net)
Pravisions

Daferred Tax Liabifities (Net)
Other Non-Financial Labitities
Total NonFinancial Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Eaulty

Enyuity Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Equity

[ Total Liahilities And Eguity

Particulory f 30 September 30 September 31 March 2021
i 2021 2020
ASSETS
Financial Agsats
Cash And Cash Eanivalents 20,708,008 1861 97191
Rank Balante Other Than above { 75248 34218 1,617.33
Derivative Financial Instruments | 936.30 . 760,14
Receivablies |
- Lease Receivables ! 17,39,842.8% 15,38,468.10 18,55,689.21

Loans B8, 248.05 £2,430.44 £9,698.15
Investrents 117.63 114.0% 114.82
(Other Fingnzial Assets 21,37,176.34 12,9%,364.17 18,71,282:.49
Total Financial Assets 39,67,792.71 28,95,335.55 37,02,139.75
Non-financial sssets
Current Tax Assets {Net) 230770 8,630.52 8,303.25
Dalerred Tax Assels (et} = s .
Property, Plant Arnd Enuipment 395.98 10827 453,16
Other Intangible Assats 11.34 0.41 0.41
Cithie Non-Financial Assets 1,09,166.59 15,290.06 68,620.41
Totaf Non-Financial Assets 18 881, 24,530.26 78,377.43
Total Assets 40,86,674.30 29,19 865.81 37,80,517.18
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Uiabilities
Derivative Firancial Instrumenty 3,809.62 3,383.47 3501.28
Payables
~ Trade payables

i} Total outstandiog dues of micry gntarprises and smalf anterprises - : ~

{il} Totat outstanding dues of creditoss other than micre enterprises and small enterprises - - %
~Other payables

{1} Totat sutstanding dues of micte enterprises and srmall enterprises 201 1.52 328

{ii} Tutal outstanding dues of creditors ether than micro anterprises and small enterprises 250.82 439,90 50383
Dbt Securities 19,37,091.48 16,12.586.66 17,85,747.89
Rorrowings (Cthee Than Debt Seeurities} 14,89,884.63 8,40,906.52 14,45 35890
Other Financisl Uabilities 2,21,883.89 1,45,029.44 17207688

36,52,622.15 25,02,847 51

291,57 92,97

34,07,292.54

29122
44,589.33 55.66 13;789.650
44,880.50 148.63 14,030.82

36,97,503.06 26,02,996.14

1,30,685.06 1,18,804.60 13088566
2,58 486.18 198,065,027 2,28/448.76

34,21383.36

3,85,171.24 3,16,869.67

3,59,133.82

40,8667430] 251986581

37,80517.18




TNDIAN RAILWAY FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
[A Government of India Enterprise)
CIN L659100L1986G01026363
Registered Office: Roam Nos 1316 - 1349, 3rd Floor, Hotel The Ashok DIpIGMBNIE Enclave, 508, Chanakyaputl New Delini-110021
Standalone statement for the cash flow for the year ended 30 Sepfember 2021
{Amounts in millions of INR, unless stated otherwisel]
For the Hall yesr Fortha Hiltyes; For the Year
Particutars Ended Eada Ended
30septemberzozy | S0 SERtEmbR 10 k01
2024,

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Prafit bafore taxes 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,163.31

Adjustments for:

Remeasurement af Defined Benefit Plans 0.54 0.37 €01

Depraciation snd Amortisation {{ecludieg adjustmaent to RQU assels) 62.06 234 4342

Prasvision of trterest on income Tax . 533 533

Loss on Sale of Ficed Assets 0.03 016 @is

Profit an Sale Of Fixed Assets . {01y {o.01}

Discount of Commertial Paper 246.14 38170 50855

Adjustrnents Towards Effective interest Hate 398.26 138.03 {3,217.083

Interest Expense on fgase Habiltjas 408 v 2878

Dividend Income Recelved {2,484 {2.32) 251

Share Issug Expenses - {¢.501 s
Opeeating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 30,747.94 14,334.31 43,503.96
Movements in Working Capital:

increasef{Decrease) in Payables {254.78)/ 63,40 13009

increasef{Decrease} in Provisians 0.3% {4.49; 19376

increasefiDeceense) in Others Non Fingscial Liabilities 38,785.73 {266.53} 13477.41

incroasef{Decrease) in Gther Finaacial Liabilities 49,562.08 3665577 68,357.31

Dex { i Receivabl {84,152.94) {%52,630.10} {1,68,8931.913

Decrease/{increase] in Loans and Advances 1,450.10 1803427 [5,464.84}

Decrease/{increase} in Bank Balance Otkec Than Cash sod Cash Equivalents #5485 51.8% (623.50)

Decrrase/{increate} in Other Non Financial Assets {40,545.42) {1.0654.55) (53,895.20}

Deceease/iincrease) in Gther Finangial Assets (1,65,881.18}) {110,585 71} {7.86,813.21)
Cash Generated Fram Qperations {1,77,429.2%} {1.06,673.58) {8,96,025.73)

Less: Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) 4.4% 2,368.00 3.080.74
Net Cash Flow/{Used) in Operating Actlvities {A) {1,77, 433.22) (1,09.041.58)} {8,99.068.47)
8. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purkhase of Propeny Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assats {15.85) {1.98) {8.6%)

Proceeds From Sale of Property Plant & Equipment 0,83 0.28 .32

Pracesds From Realization of Rass Through Centificates / Sale of investments 489 5,34 16.08

Dividend incom Recived 248 2.32 ER Y]
Net Cash Flow/{Used) in Investing Activities (B} {8.67) 5.76 4.23
€. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Froceeds from ssue of Equity Share Capital 13,880G.96

Proceeds from security Premium . « 19,008.74

tssue of Debt Securiting {Net of Redamptions) 1.,40,322.33 1237314 2,42,485.51

Baising 1} Rupes Term Loans/ Foreign Curcency Borrowings (Net of Repayments) 44,216.31 48,659.70 6,97,781.2%

issue of Commergial Faper {Net of Hepagments) 10,705.24 {13,434.21} (310.169.37}

Payments for lease liabitities {including interast] {64.40) - {40.24§

Share Issue Exenses - v {20704}

Final Dividend Poid 15,000.00]

interirn Dividend Paid - - {13,721 43))
Net Cash Generated By/(Used In) Finsnciog Activities (€) 3507848 | 109038631 90202035 |
Nef Ingreasa in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+()} 17,737.08 281 2,958.11
Cash and Cash Equivaients at the beginning of the Period 2.871.9% 13.8¢ 13,85 |
Cosh and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 20,709.00 1661 2,971,891

NOTES:

These Tinancial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles faid down in indtin Accounting Standsrd (4nd A8 - 3¢ Yoterim Finantial Reporting!, aotifisd undec section 133 01 thge
Companies Act, 2003 read with Companies [indian Atcounting Standards) Rules, 2015, a3 amended fram time 1o time, and ather ing pringiples g i g in India.

The Company has exercised the option under section 115BAA of the focome Tax Act, 1961 with effect Tram finaacial year 2013:20 relsvant to assessment year 2020-23. After exsrcising the sption of Saction 1158AA, the taxable
income under the provisions of Incomse Tax Act, 1361 comes to pil. Fusther, after adoption of Section 115BAA, the Company is outside the scope and applicabifity of MAT provisions under Secticn 115)B of income Tax Act, 1951,

As per Gazette notification No 5.0 529 (E) dated Sth Febsuary 2018, as amendsd by notification no $.0. 3465 dated Ind Aprif 2018 issuzd by Ministry of Corporate Alfairs, Gavernment of india, the pravigiens of Ind A% 12 cefating to
Ceferrad Tox Assat/Deferred Tax Liabiility do not apply to the Company w.e.t, 1t April 2017, acrordingly, no peovision has besn made for Deferced tax labilities/Deterred tax asset

The Company has completed its initial Public Qffering (PO} of 1,76,20,68,000 equity shares of face value of RO1D/ each at an issup price of Rs.26/- per squity share aggregating to Rs. 46,393.80 millicns, consistiog of fresh issue
1,18,80,46,000 equity shares aggregating to Rs. 30,889.20 millians and an offer for saie of 59,40,23,000 equity shares sggregating to By, 15,444.60 mifiions by the Government of india. The equity shares of tha Company were hated
on BSE Limited and National Stack Exchange of India Limited on 29th January 2020,

Thae utilisation of 100 procesds is sumenarised as below:

| Amount Ral Upta the date of Board Meetin
Particulars / Dbjacts of the issue i I ount Raised pta the date of Boars €

8 approving thess results
|4 Utilised Unutifisad
AUGMEnTing ove equity Lapital base ta meel cuf fature capital requirement arising oal of growsh in ou? business 30,118.76 3011876 .
Generai Corporate Furpase | 500.00 30324 196.78
Net Proceeds® 1 30,618.76 30,322.00 186.76
* Netof & xpense of e, 270 44 millions filtitised tilf the date of boar eting Rs, 23 iilfionst.
fstimation of uncertainty relating to the tilobal Health Pandemic COVIOHE |
{
|
The puthresk of irus (COVID -1} pandenic glabaily and in india is causing disturbance snd slowdown of economic activity, The Campany has adopted measures to curb the spread ol infection o order to proten the heaith af
its eroployees and ensure busi comtinuity with minimal disruption. |
|
The Campany has evaluated the impact of this pandemic on its business operations snd based n its review and current il % of future ic conditi thers Is no signifivant impact on its financial rasults, However, the

impact assessmint of COVIE19 I3 a continuing process given the uncertaintias axsociated with its nature and diration 30d sccordingly the impacs may be differant from that estinvated as at the date of appraval of these financial

resuits, The Company will i any material changes (o future ecsnsmin conditions. |

|
1
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Place: New Dethi
Dated: 1 November 2021

IREC commenced project funding to Mo® (Minfstry of Railways) for creation & d 7 of raliway inls projects in Sctaber 2015 under finance lease model with conrnencement f feuse rectals after a gestation period
o 5 yesrs as per moniorandum nf understanding entersd with Mof in 23th May,2017. The amaunt advacced to MoR has bean shawn as ‘Advance ty Malt for Railway Infrastnucture Projects’. From the said account, the tomparny on
soceipt of sonfirmationfutilization reports from ministry of railways; transfers amount actially utifissd to “project infrastrocture asset under linance lease”, The i ition & of lease recaivables, nance
income, etc. a3 por lnd AS 116, Lesses s yet 1o be carried out a3 the terms & conditions of the finsnce lease g are under di & finalization. In the absence of concrete / firm information, determination of imnact
thoxreol on the aloresaid financial information is presently not ascertainable,

The pre-feass Income on financing of Railway Infrastracture projects has been azcounted for at the average cost of incremental barrowing plus margin on the funds amounting to Rs, 1,721,125 20 mifiens translerred to MoR durisg
the hat yesr ended 30 September 2021 and GST paid under RCM, wherever applicable {Quarter endad 30 Juse 2021: Ry, 20,704.79 millions, Year ended 31 Mareh 2021 Rs. 7,33,549.80 millions and Half year ended 30 Seplerber

2020: Rs. 75,000.00 millions) .

For computing the Leass fental in respect of the roifing stock sssets sequired and leased to the Ministey of Raitways smounting ta Ry, 1,47,971.62 miittions during the half year efudnd 30 September 2021 (Guarter ended 30 hune 2021
s, 59,739,893 Millions, Year ended 31 March 2021: 2,85,610.85 Million and Mall Year ended 30 Septerber 2020: Rs. 1,08,743.27 Millions), the Lhase Fental Rate andd the internal Rate of Retdrn have bern watked out with seference
12 the averags cost of incremental borrowings roade diting the period plus the margin squivatent to the previous year. The ipase agrenrumt in respect of the assets leased during the current periud is et to be executed based on the
fease rextat and ntzenal rate of return with referance 1o average cost annual inceemental borrowings during the year plus margin decided at that time, The effect of any variation In the lewse rental rate or the intemal rate of return
will be gccordingly adiusted at tha year end.

Pursuant to fepuatation $4 of SEBF {Listing Oblig and Disch s Regul gutation, 2015, for sil the secured non-convertible debt securities and other sscured borrowings issubd by the tompany and outstanding a5z
a0th Septernber 2023, 100% secutity cover has been maintsined hy way of charge on present and future roiling stock a33ets and/or irase receivable of the company, Acenrdingly, the company fs neaintaindng an asset cover of 1x times
as o0 30th September 2021 in raspect of sepuried non-tonvistible debt securities and other sseured borrowings of the Company.

The pravisian for CSR for financial vear 2621-22 shall be made on approval of projects by the competant suthority.

‘The Compsny's main business is 1o provide leasing and Binanting to Railway Sector in india, As sush, there are oo bie busi £ withiiy the ing of ndian Arcounting Standard {ind A5 108 ‘Operating

Sepoannts.’]

The abave financis! reslts were reviewed by the Audit Committes at the meeting held on 81 November 2023 and approved and taken oo racord by the Buard of Directars at the masting held on 01 November 2021, These have besn
subiscted tu limited revie by the statutory auditers of the Cormpany,

The Balance Shest , Statement of Frofit or Luss, Statemant af Change in Equity {S0CIEY, Statement of Cash Flow sad summrized notes to accounts, intluding significant accousting policies for the parind anded 30th September 2021
have been snnexed a3 Annexure -}

1t the sforesaid fimancials rasalts sl the figures are unautlited except for the figurss for the hall year ended 30th September 2020 and year ended 315t March 2021, The figuras for thes second guarter in gach of the financial years are
the balanting figures between figures in respect of the half year end and the published year to date reviewed figures upto this g of the first guaner of the respective Gnancial year,

i ar syded 30th September 2021 Bonds Equily.
ers complaints pending at the beginning Nit Rl
1 i Neough correspondernice 578 520
the peried 4 i
ind £82 637
it it
AN

Wirestor
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A4
thdian Railway Finance Corporation Limited
CIN".65910DL1986G01026363
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended 30 September 2021
(Al amounts in millions of INR, unless stated otherwise)

For the Half year For the Half year For the Year
Particulars Notes Ended Ended Ended
30 September 2021 30 September 2020 31 March 2021

Revenue From Operations
Interest Income 23 33,117.46 17,167.76 39,436.59
Dividend Income 2.46 2,32 251
Lease Income 24 59,595.91 56,661,12 1,18,265.62
Total Revenue From Operations 92,715.83 73,831.20 1,57,704.72
Othar Income 25 0.62 2.73 3.90
Total Income 92,716.45 73,833.93 1,57,708,62
Expenses
Finance Costs 26 62,306.22 54,409.80 1,12,37053
impairment on Financial instruments 27 -8.76 -14.36 27,15
Emplayee Bengfit Expense 28 39,66 26.54 78.47
Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment 29 6§2.06 2.34 44.32
Qther Expenses 30 282.95 541.20 1,026.84
Total Expenses 62,682.13 54,965.52 1,13,547 31
Profit Before Exceptional tems and Tax 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,161,31
Exceptional ltems - . ~
Profit Before Tax 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,161.31
Tax Expense 31

Current Tax - - 4

Deferred Tax - - “

Adjustment for Earlier Years - - “
Total Tax Expenses . - -
Profit for the Period from Continuing Operations 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,161.31
profit from Discontinued Operations - - -
Tax Expense of Discontinued Operations . & 2 -
prafit from Discontinued Operations {After Tax) - > *
Profit for the Period 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,161.31
Other Comprehensive Income
{A) (i} ttams that will not be reclassified to profit or toss

- Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 0.54 017 0.01

- Remeasurement of Equity Instrument 2.56 4.07 14.75
{ii} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurement of defined benefit plans -

- Remeasurement of Equity Instrument - 5 ¥
Subtotal (A) 3.10 4.24 14,76
(B) {i} ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - ® %
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - b
Subtotal (B) - = *
Other Comprehensive Income {A + 8} 3.10 4.24 14.76
Total comprehensive income for the period {comprising profit {loss) and ather 30,037.42 18,872.65 44,176.07
comprehensive income for the period)

Earnings per equity share {for continuing operations) 32
Basic (Rs,) 2.30 1.5% 3.66
Diluted (Rs.} 230 1.59 3.66
Earnings per equity share {for discontinued operations)
Basic (Rs.) » 5
Dituted {Rs.) % # &
Earnings per equity share (for continuing and discantinued operations) 32
Basic (Rs.) 2.30 1.59 3.66
Diluted (Rs.) 2.30 1.59 3.66
The accompanying statement of significant accounting policies and notes to the ﬁnan_ci_al‘in;lo m tign are an integral part of this statement of Profit and Loss.

3 "%




P

w md:’an%g«ay Finance Corporation Limited

Annexure |
CiN LE551IDL1986GOIN26363
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30th September 2021
{All amounts in millions of INR, unless stated otherwise}
Particulars Notes As at As at As at

30 September 2021 30 September 2020 31 March 2021

ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash And Cash Equivalents 3 20,708.00 1661 287191
Bank Balance Other Than Above 4 762.48 942.18 1,617.33
Derivative Financial instruments 5 936.30 . 760,14
Receivables [

- Lease Receivables 17,39,842.85 15,38,468,10 16,55,689.91
Loans 7 68,248.05 62,430.44 69,698.15
Investments 8 117.68 114.05 119.82
Other Financial Assets 9 21,37,176.34 12,93,364.17 19,71,282.49
Total Financial Assets 39,67,792.71 28,95,335.55 37,02,139,75
Non-financial assets
Current Tax Assets (Net} 10 8,307.70 8,630.52 2,303.25
Property, Plant And Equipment 1% 395.96 109.27 453,16
Qther Intangible Assets 1z 11.34 0.41 0.41
Other Nan-Financial Assets i3 1,09,166.59 15,790.06 68,620.61
Total Non-Financial Assets 1,18,881.59 24,530.26 78,377.43
Total Assets 40,86,674.30 29,19,865.41 37,80,517.18
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Derivative Financial Instruments 5 3,809.62 3,883.47 3,601.28
Payables 14

- Trade payables

{i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - # ¢
{ii} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises N
and small enterprises

- Other payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 201 1.52 3.78
(i} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 250.82 439.90 503.83
and small enterprises
Debt Securities 15 19,37,091.49 16,12,586.66 17,85,747.89
Borrowings {Other Than Debt Securities) 16 14,89,884.63 8,40,906.52 14,45,358.90
Other Financial Liabilities 17 2,21,583.59 1,45,029.44 1,72,076.86
Total Financial Liabilities 36,52,622.16 26,02,847.51 34,07,292,54
Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 18 291.57 92.97 281.22
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net} 19 - - #
Other Nan-Financial Liabilities 20 44,589.33 55.66 13,799.6C
Total Non-Financial Liabilities 44,880.90 148,63 14,090.82
Total Liabilities 36,97,503.06 26,02,996.14 34,21,383.36
Equity
Equity Share Capitai 21 1,30,685.06 1,18,804.60 1,30,685.06
Other Equity n 2,58,486.18 1,98,065.07 2,28,448.76
Total Equity 3,89,171.24 3,16,869.67 3,59,133.82
Total Liabilitles And Equity 40,86,674.30 295119,865.81 37,80,_517.18

The accompanying statement of significant accounting policies and notes to the finaricial information are an integral part of this Balance Sheet.




. Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited
4N L6S910DLIBB6GOIN26363 -
Statement of cash flow for the half year ended 30 September 2021
(All amounts in millions of INR, unless stated otherwise)

For the Half year

For the Half year

For the Year

Particulars Ended Ended Ended
30 September 2021 30 September 2020 31 March 2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxes 30,034.32 18,868.41 44,161.31
Adjustments for:
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans 0.54 017 0.01
Depreciation and Amortisation {including adjustment to ROU assets) 62.06 234 44,32
Provision of interest on income Tax - 533 533
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.03 0.16 0.25
Prafit on Sale Of Fixed Assets - -0.01 -0.01
Discount of Commercial Paper 246.14 281.70 508,55
Adjustments Towards Effective interest Rate 398.26 189.03 -3,217.08
interest Expense on lease liabilities 9,05 - 6,79
Dividend income Received -2.46 -2.32 -2.51
Share issue Expenses - -0.50 .
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 30,747.94 19,344,31 41,503.96
Movements in Warking Capital:
increase/{Decrease) in Payables -254,78 63.90 130.09
increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 0.35 -4.49 193.76
increase/(Decrease) in Others Non Financial Liabilities 30,789.73 -266.53 13,477.41
increase/{Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 49,562.08 36,655.77 £8,357.31
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables -84,152.94 -52,670.10 -1,69,891.91
Decrease/{Increase) in Loans and Advances 1,450.10 1,803.27 -5,464.44
Decreasef{Increase) in Bank Balance Other Than Cash and Cash Equivalents 854.85 51.6% «623.50
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Non Financial Assets -40,545.98 -1,064.65 -53,895.20
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Financial Assets -1,65,880.62 -1,10,586.71 -7,89,813.21
Cash Generated From Operations -1,77,829.27 -1,06,673.58 -8,96,025.73
Less: Direct Taxes Paid {Net of Refunds) 4.45 2,368.00 3,040.74
Net Cash Flow/(Used) in Operating Activities (A) -1,77,433.72 -1,09,041.58 -8,98,066.47

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
purchase of Property Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets <15.85 -1.88 -8.65
Proceeds From Sale of Property Plant & Equipment 0.03 0.28 0.32
Proceeds From Realization of Pass Through Certificates / Sale of Investments 4.69 5.14 10.05
Dividend Income Received 2.46 2.32 251
Net Cash Flow/{Used) in Investing Activities (B) -B.67 5.76 4.23

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Issue of Equity Share Capital - - 11,880.46
Proceeds from security Premium - ~ 19,008.74
Issue of Debt Securities (Net of Redemptions) 1,40,322.33 72,773.14 2,42,488.51
Raising of Rupee Term Loans/ Foreign Currency Borrowings {Net of Repayments) 44,216.31 49,699.70 6,57,781.22
Issue of Commercial Paper (Net of Repayments) 10,705.24 -13,434,21 -10,169.37
payments for lease liabilities (including interest) -64.40 - 40,24
Share Issue Exenses « - -207.04
Final Dividend Paid . -5,000.00
Interim Dividend Paid - - -13,721.83
Net Cash Generated By/{Used In) Financing Activities (C} 1,95,179.48 1,09,038.63 9,02,020.35
Net Increase in Cash cnd Cash Equivalents (A+B+() 17,737.08 2.81 2,958.11
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2.871.61 13.80 13.80
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Periad 20,709.00 16.61 2,971.91

The accompanying statement of significant accounting policies and notes to the financial information are an integral part of this statement.




Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited

CIN L6591001L1986G01026363

Statement of changes in equity for the half year ended 30 September 2021
(All amounts in millions of INR, unless stated otherwise)

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Notes Amount
Balance as at 1 Aprii 2021 21 1,30,685.06
Changes in equity share capital during the period -
Balance as at 30 September 2021 1,30,685.06
Balance as at 1 April 2020 21 1,18,804.60
Changes in equity share capital during the period =
Balance as at 30 September 2020 1,18,804.60
Balance as at 1 April 2020 21 1,18,804.60
Changes in equity share capital during the period 11,880.46
Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,30,685.06




fndian Railway Finonce Corporatian Limited
it L835810DL1986GOI026363

Statement of changes in equity for the half year ended 30 September 2021

{Afl amounts in millians of INR, unless stated atherwise}

B, Other Equity
Reserve and surplus Equity
Particulars Share Issue expenses® Bond redemption Db Binb AN Security Premiom through other Yotal other equity
General Reserve reserve®” af Reserve Bank of Reserve Retained Earnings comprehensive income
indis Act, 1934

Balance as at 1 April 2021 {376,838} 1,74,032.28 - 20,726.61 15,008.74 14,980.31 77.66 2,28,448.76
Total comprehensive inceme for the period - - - ” . 20,034.86 2586 30,037.42
Teansfer to Reserve Fund ufs 45-IC of Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 - - - £,006.86 - {6,006.86) - -
Balance as at 30 September 2021 {376.840) 1,74,032.280 - 26,733.470 13,008.74 39,008.310 80.220 2;!&85183
Balance as at 1 April 2020 {169.80) 1,78,032.28 - 11,894.35 - {1,626.82} 62.91 1,84,192.92
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - ~ 18,868.58 4.07 18,872.85
Dividend - - - > - {5,000.00) {5,000.00}
Additions during the period {0.50} - - . - - - {0.50}
Balance as 3t 30 September 2020 {170.30} 1,76,032.28 - 11,894.35 - 12,241.76 66.98 1,98,065.07
@alance as at 1 April 2020 {168.80} 1,24032.28 - 11,894.35 - 5,000.00 62.91 1,90,819.74
Prior Period Adjustments - - - - . {6,626.82) - (6,628.82}
Restated Balance as at 1 April 2020 {169.80) 1,74,032.28 - 11,894.35 - {1,626.82) 62.91 1,84,192.92
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - - = 4416132 1475 44,176.07
Addition during the period {207.08} - - - 12.008.74 - - 18,801.70
Transfer to Reserve Fund ufs 4510 of Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 - % - 5,832.36 - {€.832.26) -
Initerim Dividend - - - - {13,721.93} - {13,721.93}
Final Dividend - - - > {5,000.00) - {5.000.00)
galance as at 31 March 2021 {376.84} 1,73,032.28 - 20,726.61 19,008.74 14,980.31 77.66 2,28,448.76

The accompanying statement of significant accounting pelicies and notes to the financial information in are an irtegral part of this statement.




